
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 5/10/2013 12:37:37 PM

Murtishaw, Scott <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov> (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Matthew Tisdale (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov); Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Kersten, Colette (colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Panoche Awards and Reasoned Decision

CONFIDENTIAL

Scott, Matthew, Julie, Colette, Michael,

I wanted to update you on the recent decision of the arbitrators in the dispute resolution process 
between Panoche and PG&E Redacted
Redacted
Redacted

Attached are the awards and reasoned decision issued by a 
JAMS panel of three arbitrators with respect to the dispute between PG&E and Panoche. The 
findings and excerpts from the decision are also noted below.

While PG&E is permitted to share with the CPUC the attached awards and decision, these 
documents along with the arbitration must remain confidential as they are subject to a 
protective order between PG&E and Panoche.

Please let me know if you would like more information or would like to schedule a meeting to 
discuss.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0664579
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Language from the decision:

Redacted
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Redacted
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